Republic of the Philippines
BULACAN AGRICULTURAL STATE COLLEGE

Office of Bids and Awards Committee
Pinaod, San lldefonso, Bulacan, Philippines 3010

November 22, 2024

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2

) Clarification i .
Name of | 2024-01-INFRA: Construction of 2-Storey Agroforestry Building
Project: with Rainwater Catchment Facility

ABC: Php25,000,000.00

Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 2 is issued to clarify and address queries of the prospective bidders
received through email on November 21, 2024.

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ QUERIES

BASC’s RESPONSE

Is the DUPA required for the stated Project? and
will it be based on DPWH guidelines?

The DUPA is not required for the stated project.
Please submit a detailed estimate instead, as it will
not be based on DPWH guidelines.

instead it was specified as item ¢ & d (under I'V-
Architectural works) Floor finishes and Wall
finishes respectively with given sqm.

2 Electrical- Based on the given Technical
Specifications there was no Electrical panel rating
indicated. Electrical panel rating and schedule of loads are
3. Electrical- Based on the Initial given copy of reflected in the Blueprint which will be provided
plans, there was no schedule of loads given. If we | once the prospective bidder has paid the
will avail the Bid documents, is it reflected there? | applicable bid documents fee.
4. The initial set of plans available from your
website is a little blurry, may we ask if we will
avail the Bid documents, will it be different? like
given on a blueprint or a3 hard copy?
S Under BOQ- The tile works were not reflected, Tile works are already reflected in the floor and

wall finishes.

For the guidance and information of all concerned.

RONALD REAGAN T. ALONZO, Ph.D.

BAC Chairperson




